From: Robert Chartier

To: AGO - Public Records Requests
Subject: Records Request
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:59:35 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.

Greetings
I am requesting records from your office that pertains to the following businesses.

This request is to assist with a lawsuit against CMD LLC and its partners for home
improvement fraud, breach of contract, double billing of materials and labor, failure to
complete require fire code upgrades, not including contracted labor & materials, in exess of
$20,000.

CMD LLC had completed a $145,000 renovation project at my apartment house and when
completed it failed the required fire code upgrades (paid $13,500 for upgrades ), with out a
Certificate of Occupancy | have not been able to rent my rental units. | have rental income
losses just over $81,000 and growing. There are 2 other known lawsuits that CMD was
involved in and no justice to date.

This type of behavior and business model has to be condemned.

1). CMD, LLC

They are a construction contractor
237 Commerce Street

Williston, Vt

Previous address was at 82 Leroy Rd, Williston, Vt
The following are business partners (Darrel Depot) of CMD LLC :

2). Puroclean Managed Services of Vermont
82 Leroy Rd, Williston, Vt

3). D&A Associates
82 Leroy Rd, Williston, Vt

According to the Secretary of States D & A Associates have the following business registered
under D & A associates.

4). Redfish

5). Redfish Restoration and Managed Services
6). Purofirst Disaster Response

7). Eagle Builders

8).S. B. Farley



9). S and S Contracting.
10). Blue Door Enterprises

Thank you for your time involved with so many searches, it is greatly appreciated

Have a great weekend

Robert Chartier

M||ton, Vi. 05468





